

8-29-63

Niagara Peninsula Sanatorium Association

St. Catharines, Ontario
Canada

C. G. SHAVER, M.B.
SUPERINTENDENT

P.O. BOX 158

J. H. TOWNSON, B.A.
SECRETARY-TREASURER



ST. CATHARINES, 27th August 1963
ONTARIO

Doctor G. P. Eddy
Carborundum Company
P.O. Box 403
Niagara Falls, N.Y.

Dear George:

Thank you very much for your letter of August 21st 1963. The night before I received your letter I had read the article, and had noted their comments, and I am very glad that you have taken upon yourself to inform them correctly.

Unfortunately I shall not be able to attend the McIntyre Foundation meeting this Fall, as I am going to Europe for the International Union Against Tuberculosis Meeting, and will not be back until the middle of October.

Kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

C. G. Shaver, M.B.
Superintendent.

CGS:LCP.

RF 0005398